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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 

DATE: May 26, 2025 
 
TO:  Tara Vasicek, City Administrator 
  
FROM: Richard J. Bogus, City Engineer  
 
RE: ADA Sidewalk Improvements 2025 
    
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I recommend approval of the plans, specifications and Engineer’s Estimate of Cost in the 
amount of $70,000 for ADA Sidewalk Improvements 2025 and to authorize staff to advertise for 
bids. 

DISCUSSION:  
 
The project includes construction of Americans with Disability Act (ADA) ramps in accordance 
with the City’s ADA Transition Plan using budgeted money for this purpose.  The project 
consists of 66 concrete ramps with dimple pads and related work generally at the locations 
shown on the attached drawing.  Work will be in accordance with ADA guidelines and 
requirements.  All work would be completed this fiscal year with ramps immediately adjacent to 
schools to be completed by start of fall classes. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
ADA funding in 2024-2025 CIP #20-75 in the amount of $60,000 and, if needed, carryover 
funding needed from a part of CIP #20-70, Miscellaneous Improvements, in the amount of 
$300,000. 
 
ALTERNATIVE:  
 
Do not approve. 
 
SIGNATURE:  
 
By: ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Approved By: ________________________________________________________________ 
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